

Project SLOPE Meeting May 23, 2018

Present: HyeKyung Lee, Bobby Pace, Victor Vialpando-Nunez, Tricia Johnson, Dan Lawrence, Tamara White, Alicia Vasquez, Patti Molai, LeeDel Cohenour, David Murphy

Committee Updates/Phase 1 Reports

Assessment Skill Development

- The D2L shell has been opened for the Base Building class. This training will be in three parts. There will be some kind of summary or quiz at the end. The goal is to be able to launch this in June.

Communications

- Assessment glossary is complete. The website is close to being finalized; should go live on Friday. Request to submit final committee reports to post on the website.
- Recommendations for Phase 2:
 - Need to identify a more permanent content manager and contact person for the website. In conversation with the assessment committee about this.
 - Less frequent emails – be sure only to send them when we have new information to share. Also, try to avoid really busy times of the semester that tend to be email-heavy when sending these.

Data Repository

- Need a streamlined and common approach to assessment across divisions. Recommend a single format that all assessment committees use.

External Stakeholder

- The students have completed the evaluation of all of the responses.
- The themes that stood out from the feedback are: an emphasis on communication skills, workforce readiness, and the ability to be problem solvers.

Internal Stakeholder

- Completed all of the tasks assigned
- Did some analysis of the students and alumni who responded. Had a total of 20 participants representing a variety of populations.

Reveal of revitalized Institutional Outcomes (formerly Lifelong Skills)

- Communication
- Cultural Competency
- Career and Transfer Readiness
- Critical Thinking